



GSL, Group Chairs & District Team and Exec Meeting

Tuesday 23rd April
7.45pm for 8pm start. Finish by 9.30pm
Hobbs Hill Wood Primary School

1. Apologies and introductions
2. DC Update
3. Forthcoming District Events and Issues
 - St. George's Day – 28th April (Russ)
 - Awards Celebration Event – 13th May (Keith/Russ)
 - District AGM – 21st May (Keith/Russ)
 - Beaver Scout Sports Day – 1st June (Andy Glass)
 - On Yer Bike / Sponsored Cycle Event – 7th July (Richard Haynes)
 - Cooking & Campfire Evening – 10th July (Richard Haynes)
 - Nimrod Challenge – 13th July (Richard Hirons)
 - Holland Expedition – 1st-10th August (Russ)
 - AquaSplash?
 - Kayak expedition – rescheduled date TBC (Russ)
4. Group Updates (GSLs)
 - Spaces in each section
 - General news / future group events
5. Section Matters (Andy Glass)
 - Beaver Scouts
 - Cub Scouts
 - Scouts
 - Explorer Scouts (Richard Hirons)
 - Scout Network (Geoff Angell)
6. District team matters
 - Adult training (Steve Harris)
 - Nights away (Frank Monnington)
 - Water activities (Phil)
 - Scout Active Support (Russ)
 - Scout Shop (Linda Jermy)
 - County lottery (Mike Watson)
 - Beavers, Cubs & Scouts (Andy)
 - Explorer Scouts, Scout Network, Scout Active Support, Exec (Russ)
7. Forward planning
 - County Cub Night Hike – 21st September (Richard Haynes / Russ)
 - Jamboree selection weekend – 26th - 27th October (Russ)
 - St. George's Day 2014 (Andy)
 - Lochearnhead 2014 (Richard Hirons)
8. Dates of future meetings
 - GSL/team meetings (Russ)
Current dates in diary: 20th June, 5th September, 3rd October, 14th November, 12th December
 - All-section / section leader meetings (Andy)